



# BOARD AND COMMISSION APPLICATION FORM

(Please print or type)

Name: Baskin Michael  
(Last) (First) (Full Middle Name)

City of Residence: Paia \_\_\_\_\_ Island: Maui

Current Employer & Position: Seashore Properties, LLC

Business Phone: 808 870 1800. Business Fax: \_\_\_\_\_ Business Email (optional): Baskindesign@gmail.com

Please indicate why you are interested in serving and what skills you may have to contribute:

Aloha, I am the largest Land owner and employer in Paia with over 20 properties in both Paia and Haiku, Many that I have owned for over 20 years. I have been a resident of Paia since 1977. I also am an owner of the 339 acres that includes the 40 acres area of what was approved by the Mau Island plan for the next Paia Town Expansion. My properties are residential, commercial, agricultural, and public quasi public. I am planning now a 160 Paia parking lot for the town. I served as the past vice chair of the Paia Main Street board for 8 years. I am here to help make Paia a better place over the next 20 years. My kids were born in Paia, and my Parents live in Paia.

Employment History:

From	To	
1987 - Now		Baskin Design – Architectural Design and Permitting
2008 - Now		Owner – Paia Inn
2008 – Now		Owner - Vana Sushi bar
2010 – Now		Owner - Surfclub

Political Affiliation: democrat

Section 13-2(2) of the Charter, County of Maui, requires that not more than a bare majority of members of a board or commission belong to the same political party; therefore, please indicate if you are a registered/card carrying member of a political party. If not, indicate "None."

Community and Professional Organizations/Activities:

Paia Main Street Board- Architectural design professional making recommendations to the county on all areas of design and guidelines for the town of Paia. Familiar with all areas of Maui planning commission, Variance board and appeals, Ethics board. Specialized professional in small town planning for preservation and restoration. Current chair of the Kuau Bay View design committee.

Previous County Experience (employment or board member):

Educational Background:

Masters of Business – Pepperdine University. Undergrad from University of California Santa Cruz in economics and architecture. Seabury Hall high school class of 1981 honors student. Over 30 years doing Architectural design and renovations with a specialty in small town preservation and restorations.

**Consent to be Nominated and Certification of Truthfulness and Accuracy of Information:**

I declare that the above statements are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: *Michael Baskin.* \_\_\_\_\_

Date: august 23, 2021 \_\_\_\_\_

Most board/commission appointments are subject to confirmation by the Maui County Council. Most of these positions are for five-year terms. If you are selected as a nominee, the information contained on this form will be provided to the public upon request.

Please send completed forms to **OFFICE OF THE MAYOR, 200 SOUTH HIGH STREET, WAILUKU, HAWAII 96793**; or email to [Ipo.Mossman@mauicounty.gov](mailto:Ipo.Mossman@mauicounty.gov). For further information, call 270-8211; on Lana`i, call 1-800-272-0125; on Moloka`i, call 1-800-272-0117.